

Constitution

(Continued from page 3)

Sec. 2 The Student Council shall hold a regular meeting at least once a month and said meetings shall be open to all members of the Faculty and Student Government. A quorum for business meetings shall be one-third of the total Student Council membership. In all meetings of the Student Council **Robert's Rules of Order** shall be the parliamentary procedure.

Sec. 3 All Student Council members shall be required to report their expected absences to the President before the scheduled meeting and make a definite report before the Student Council at the following meeting. Two consecutive unexcused absences or three unexcused non-consecutive absences shall automatically bar a member from the Student Council. The members of the Student Council shall decide whether an absence of any member is excused or unexcused.

Sec. 4 The powers and duty of the Student Council shall incorporate: upholding of the Student Constitution; planning and supervision of all social activities; supervision of expenditures made from student funds; supervision of student behavior at all Student Government functions; trial and recommendation of punishment of any student guilty of misbehavior at student functions and/or violation of the Honor System.

ARTICLE VI Committees

Sec. 1 All standing committees shall consist of not less than five members selected by the Student Council as evenly as possible from both Sophomore and Freshman Classes. Each standing Committee shall immediately upon its appointment hold a meeting for the purpose of selecting a Facul-

ty Advisor. The minimum number of committee members of all standing committees must be selected not later than thirty days from the opening day of school.

Sec. 2 The Standing Committees and their duties shall be:

Clause (a) Assembly Committee. It shall be the duty of the Assembly Committee to plan, arrange for, and have charge of all Student Government Assemblies. Clause (b) Election Committee. The Election Committee shall have charge of all Student Government elections. It shall also be the duty of the Election Committee to prepare voting places and provide the necessary election materials. The Election Committee shall also be responsible for the counting of votes and publishing the winners' names within three days. Each candidate has the privilege of sending one representative to witness the counting of votes.

Clause (c) Finance Committee. The Finance Committee shall aid the Treasurer in his preparation of the annual budget for presentation to the Student Council. This committee shall also lend assistance to the Treasurer in any manner which the Student Council deems advisable. The Finance Committee shall also be responsible for compiling a full and complete report of all financial receipts and expenditures to be published in the School paper at the end of the school year.

Clause (d) Publicity Committee. The Publicity Committee shall be responsible for the release of all publicity pertaining to Student Government activities.

Clause (e) Social Committee. It shall be the duty of the Social Committee to plan, arrange for, and have charge of all Student Government social functions.

Clause (f) Solicitation Committee. The Business Manager of the School Paper and the Business Manager of the Annual shall serve as co-chairmen of this committee. It shall be the duty of the Solicitation Committee to supervise all matters pertaining to the solicitation of advertising for the School Paper and Annual.

Sec. 3 Special Committees may and will be formed by the Student Council whenever necessary.

ARTICLE VII Publications

Sec. 1 The Student Government publications shall include: The Charlotte Collegian, the newspaper; Si Si, the yearbook; Student Handbook.

Sec. 2 The editors and business managers of both the school paper and the annual shall be elective officers.

Sec. 3 The Student Handbook shall be compiled by the Student Council.

Sec. 4 The Editors shall be in complete charge of their respective publications.

Sec. 5 The business managers shall be co-chairmen of the Solicitation Committee; they shall also be completely responsible for the billing and collection of all funds due the Student Government for advertising in both the paper and the annual. The Business Managers shall appoint Circulation Managers who shall be responsible for the circulation (including mailing lists) and

distribution of their respective publications.

ARTICLE VIII Honor System

Sec. 1 The Honor System shall be in effect in the Charlotte College.

Sec. 2 Every student shall be honor bound to refrain from lying, cheating, or stealing.

Sec. 3 Every student shall be honor bound to report to the Student Council any and all violations of the Honor System which shall come under his observation. Failing to make such a report shall in itself constitute a violation of the Honor System.

Sec. 4 The Student Council shall assume responsibility for trial and recommendation of punishment for any violation of the Honor System reported by any member of the Faculty or any member of the Student Government.

Sec. 5 It is within the power of the Student Council to recommend probation, suspension, or expulsion of all proved violators of the Honor System.

ARTICLE IX Amendments

Sec. 1 Three-fourths of the votes cast are necessary to amend this Constitution.

Sec. 2 A petition signed by 15% of the total membership of the Student Government and presented to the Student Council shall constitute the necessity of setting up the machinery for an election to decide the constitutional amendment.

Sec. 3 The proposed constitutional amendment must be in the hands of the Student Government at least two weeks prior to the election which shall be held not later than three weeks after the petition for this amendment has been submitted to the Student Council.

ARTICLE X Ratification

This Constitution will take effect immediately upon ratification by a three-fourth majority of the votes cast in an election held specifically for this purpose by the students of Charlotte College.

First Social Set For Oct. 7

Charlotte College's first social event scheduled for October 7 will be held to help the students meet their classmates. Working on the assumption that the students have difficulty getting acquainted since such varied courses of study are followed, the social committee has prepared a program to remedy that. The program will require student participation; so the committee urges all the students to attend.

The outcome of this event will determine not only the number of events to be held, but also the type of events.

Have you heard of the fat woman who visited the shipyard on the West Coast. She bent over to tie her shoe-string, and before she could straighten up they broke a bottle of champagne over her stern and launched her.

DA-NITE GRILL

825 East Trade

Try Our
Delicious Hamburgers

PIANO SERVICE

TUNING — REPAIRING

W. E. Senn
2-0257

T. P. Senn
4-7174

CC Accredited By American Association

As this issue of the Charlotte Collegian goes to press, word has been received that Charlotte College has been accredited by the American Association of Junior Colleges.

Membership in the Association means that the work of students of Charlotte College is transferable to all schools in North Carolina and in the United States. According to Miss Bonnie E. Cone, Director of Charlotte College, the American Association of Junior Colleges is the highest ranking organization of which Charlotte College, as a junior college, could be a member. The Association membership is made up of approximately 500 junior colleges.

The college has held a provisional membership in the Association since July, 1949, but it was not until July of this year that the college was granted active membership by the Board of Directors of the Association. Before active membership could be granted, it was necessary that the college be accredited by the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction. This approval was released in June of this year and was retroactive to September, 1949, when the school first began operation as a part of the Charlotte school system.

New Courses Announced

Several new courses in college credit and non-credit courses have been announced by the college office. Among the college credit courses now being made available are: Retail Merchandising, Descriptive Geometry (Sophomore course for engineers), Public Speaking, and Psychology 2 (child psychology).

The non-credit courses include a course in photography, offered for the first time this quarter. These classes will be conducted by Mr. Glen B. Moody, advertising and commercial photographer. Mr. Moody is a graduate of The Fred Archer School of Photography in Los Angeles and has worked in studios in Hollywood and New York. Classes will be held on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 7 to 10 p.m. In the course, emphasis will be made on the makeup of the camera, light relationship to film and pictorial composition. Professional equipment will be made available to students during the entire course. There will be working demonstrations in the photographic processes from start to finish.

The Adult Woodworking Class, also a non-credit course, will be instructed by Claude A. Bell of Central High School's Industrial Arts Department. Classes will meet each Tuesday and Thursday evening from 7 to 10 p.m. Instruction will be given in both machine and hand woodworking. Information will be provided covering the care of woodworking tools and equipment, finishing materials, methods of finishing projects, refinishing furniture, and simple upholstery.

The course in Industrial Purchasing will be conducted in cooperation with the Carolinas-Virginia Purchasing Agents Association. The instructor will be Winthrop E. Prescott, Purchasing Agent for Kendall Mills. Mr. Prescott is a graduate of Bowdoin College, Brunswick, Maine, and has been connected with purchasing work for the past sixteen years. The subject matter will include basic procurement principles and policies and will include actual case problems

taken from the list used in a similar course in the Harvard Graduate School of Business Administration. Recent educational research studies of the Committee on Education of the National Association of Purchasing Agents will also be made available for use in this course which is designed for the personnel of purchasing and related departments of industrial concerns.

Classes in shorthand, typewriting, accounting and business machines will be conducted each Monday and Thursday evening from 7 to 9 p.m. The office machines course will include training in the use of bookkeeping machines, dictaphone, mimeograph, mimeoscope, and the various calculators, including the comptometer. A beginner's course in Gregg shorthand will be given, as will a refresher course designed to help the student increase his speed in taking dictation. Typewriter courses will be open to beginners and advanced students.

Induction Postponement For Students

The latest information received from the local Selective Service office is that full time students ordered to report for induction may apply for postponement of their induction until the end of the school year during which the induction order is received.

The order to be followed by students seeking such postponement is: The first notice received by the selectee will be an order to report for physical examination. This order must be complied with regardless of any postponement which may be granted later. If found to be physically qualified for service, the selectee will receive in due course an order to report for induction. He must then report to his Selective Service Board but may at that time request postponement of his induction until the end of the school year. This request must be in writing and, in the case of Charlotte College students, addressed to Selective Service Board No. 6, 302 South College Street, Charlotte, N. C. The following form has been suggested:

I have received my order to report for induction on (date). I wish to have my induction postponed until the end of my school year on (date).

Any postponement which may be granted pursuant to such request will be effective only until the end of the school year. If induction orders are again received at the end of the school year, they must be complied with.

Only full time students enrolled in a recognized institution are eligible for this postponement. In order to qualify as a full time student at Charlotte College, it is necessary to carry a minimum of three courses.

David

(Continued from page 2)

David over my knee and spanked him 'til my hand burned like fire.

David ate his meals in a standing position for the next couple of days, and from then until the day I moved David gave me a wide berth. This little episode proved to me beyond any shadow of a doubt the value of that ancient proverb, "Spare the rod and spoil the child."

DAN RAMSEY RECORD BAR

127½ W. Trade St.
Charlotte, N. C. Phone 6-1212

TODD'S FLOWERS
"Home of Fine Flowers"
Phone 8129
1504 Central Avenue
Charlotte, N. C.

Airport Amusement Park
Fun for all—Bring the Kiddies
Party Rates
Wilkinson Blvd. Phone 4-5021

Largest on the East Coast
CAROLINA CHINA MART
G. W. MacKinnon, Owner
PHONE 4-4273
Rt. 4—Wilkinson Blvd.
Charlotte, N. C.

REVELS' ATLANTIC SERVICE
Cor. E. Trade & Myers
Discount to students & faculty members
Phone 5-9439

UNDERGRAD CHARGE ACCOUNT
Investigate our undergrad charge account today!!
MARION DAVIS CO., INC.
118 S. Tryon St.
Hugh Adams, Representative